
Renee Sloan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Renee Sloan 
Monday, January 09, 2023 1 :43 PM 
'Doreen Zeneski'; Joe DiRienzi Sr. 
Rami Yitzhak; Roni Elias; Demetre Alexander Vrynios 
RE: Jim Cilio 17601 Captiva Lane in Island Park .... wood floor 

Attachments: Hadinger - Jim Cillo- signed Partial Release 1.9.23.pdf; James Cillo Floor Signed 
Selection Verification comfirmation 1.6.23.pdf 

Tracking: 

Hi Doreen, 

Recipient 

'Doreen Zeneski' 

Joe DiRienzi Sr. 

Rami Yitzhak 

Roni Elias 

Demetre Alexander Vrynios 

Delivery 

Delivered: 1/9/2023 1 :47 PM 

Delivered: 1/9/2023 1:47 PM 

Delivered: 1/9/2023 1:47 PM 

Read 

Read: 1/9/2023 1:48 PM 

I just delivered the deposit check for this job, attached is the partial release as well as his flooring material approval 
form if you needed that for your end. 

Thanks for all you do! @ 

:ilentt,!ll<u,Sl,oa,,, 
1ml ELIAS BROTHERS GROUP'" 
3570 Enterprise Ave, Suite 100 
Naples, FL 34104 
Direct : 239-245-9561 
Office: 239-643-1624 ext. 2015 
renee.sloan@elias-brothers.com 

www.eliasbrothersgroup.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all 
copies of the original message. 
Per Florida Senate Bill 76 - Consumer is responsible for payment of any insurance deductible; It is insurance fraud 
punishable as a felony of ~he third degree for a contractor to knowingly or willfully, and with intent to injure, defraud, or 
deceive, pay, waive, or rebate all or part of an insurance deductible application to payment to the contractor for repairs 
to a property covered by a property insurance policy; and It is insurance fraud punishable as a felony of the third degree 
to intentionally file an insurance claim containing false, incomplete, or mrsleading information. 

From: Doreen Zeneski <doreen@ebgcontracting.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2023 1:38 PM 
To: Joe DiRienzi Sr. <joe.dirienzi.sr@elias-brothers.com> 
Cc: Rami Yitzhak <Rami.Yitzhak@elias-brothers.com>; Roni Elias <Roni.Elias@elias-brothers.com>; Renee Sloan 
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' . 
Renee Sloan 

From: 
Sent: 

Doreen Zeneski <doreen@ebgcontracting.com> 
Thursday, January OS, 2023 1 :38 PM 

To: Joe DiRienzi Sr. 
Cc: Rami Yitzhak; Roni Elias; Renee Sloan 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

RE: Jim Cilio 17601 Captiva Lane in Island Park ... .wood floor 
Ck6407.01 .05.2023.pdf 

Hi Joe, 

The deposit check is available for pick up. 

Thank you, 

Doreen Zeneski 
Accounting Manager 
Elias Brothers General Contractor, Inc. 
ROOFING DIVISION 

4627 Arnold Avenue, Unit #201 
Naples, FL 34104 
239-293-2442 
www.Eliasbrothersgroup.com 

ffi;fil ELIAS BROTHERS GROUP 
\l!aJ ROOFING DIVISION 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged infonnation. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution 
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the 
original message. 

Per Florida Senate Bill 76 - Consumer is responsible for payment of any insurance deductible; It is insurance fraud punishable as a 
felony of the third degree for a contractor to knowingly or willfully, and with intent to injure, defraud, or deceive, pay, waive, or 
rebate all or part of an insurance deductible application to payment to the contractor for repairs to a property covered by a property 
insurance policy; and It is insurance fraud punishable as a felony of the third degree to intentionally file an insurance claim 
containing false, incomplete, or misleading information. 

From: Joe Di Rienzi Sr. <joe.dirienzi.sr@elias-brothers.com> 

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2022 9:37 AM 
To: Doreen Zeneski <doreen@ebgcontracting.com> 
Cc: Rami Yitzhak <Rami.Yitzhak@elias-brothers.com>; Roni Elias <Roni.Elias@elias-brothers.com>; Renee Sloan 
<renee.sloan@elias-brothers.com> 
Subject: Jim Cilia 17601 Captiva Lane in Island Park .... wood floor 
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As i understand from Demetre this morning this bamboo wood floor being installed in the near future at Jim Cilio's 
residence 17601 Captiva Lane in Island Park is part of the signed Construction Service Agreement that we have which 
has funded EBG Contracting 150,000.00 already. 

Demetre is asking if I ordered this floor yet. 

Please advise if this information is accurate and if I should be placing this order and if so ... we will need a 50% deposit of 
$6,795.59 to do so . 

..Jot r:,tRie111Zt Sr. 

Restoration Division 
Manager/Estimator 
Elias Brothers Group 
3570 Enterprise Ave, Suite 100 
Naples, FL 34104 
Mobile: 239-272-7542 
Office: 239-354-2080 
ioe.dirienzi.sr@elios-brothers.com 
www .eliasbrothersgroup.com 

m ELlAs BROTHERS GROUP~ 
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
punishable as a felony of the third degree for a contractor to knowingly or willfully, and with intent to injure, defraud, or 
deceive, pay, waive, or rebate all or part of an insurance deductible application to payment to the contractor for repairs 
to a property covered by a property insurance policy; and It is insurance fraud punishable as a felony of the third degree 
to intentionally file an insurance claim containing false, incomplete, or misleading information. 
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Elias Brothers General Contractor, Inc. 
4627 Arnold Ave. Suite 201 

PAY 

lOTHE 
OROEROF 

Naples, Fl 34104 
239-293-2442 

Hadinger Flooring 

Fim-Citizens Bank 
3055 TAMIAMI TRAIL NORTH 

NAPLES, FL 34103 
63-9202/670 

llATE 

01/05/2023 

AMOUNT 
.. 6,795.59 

6407 

Six thousand seven hundred ninety-five and 59/100-.......... _,_ ...... - ... --•- ..................... . 

Hadlnger Flooring 
6401 N Airport Road 
Naples, FL 34109 

Elias Brothers General Contractor, Inc. 

01/05/2023 

Date 
01/05/2023 

Type 
Bill 

NEW First Citizens 0 

Hadlnger Flooring 

Reference 
ES207641 

,:, lJ¥ k 

Original Amount Balance Due 
6,795.59 6,795.59 

Check Amount 

6407 

Payment 
6,795.59 
6,795.59 

6,795.59 
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Sold To 

. V:8YNl0~,DEME1RE 
-46~1-AftNOLO: AVENUI: 201 . 
N.APLE.~;_ .l=L -34104 

• HADJNGE.RfL.OOftlNCJ 
,6401 NAIRP.ORT RD· 
rtAPLa1 FL 34lOI 

telephone: 13&.56l~ttcMr >Paxz:'.89~68&.-7523 . ... '• . . .... , .. ,_;,,·• .,. ,· . . . . 

QUOTE 
Ship To 

~!!ti ... ~ r:a,~ -~OORING°'4· ~-¥•@-
:tnvar'itoty. _ Style/Item OQtorJD~ptti>.n , . -Q~tyunlts Price Exteil$loii 

-B~v1r·acknowtedses th~t Jpec:liil iJJ'd~s may'b;a ~.,J~ t~ ~rl~Pe~·ec(produc:tlD~ ~/~1ishl~~,~-cl,leytj. 
a~d-1:h~t.i\lO RrtURNS/ EkCHANGES; Oft Rl!FUfilDS: ARE PERMmED..A 5{1%:dep:C,$~-!~ r~qµlrectfoupecfatorders 
ati.d/or to -$:ecim~ instaiietlon date ·once materials ar~ received ln oi,ir warM'IQi:l~i A.Hadtnpt Flodrtna 
t.eprijS¢rtta~~:wtll c:pnta~ B~yer-48 hours prlorfotnstaUat1tJ~ ilt'whid\.fl~e b~lj~l&: (lij~,~gedal..nft'. 
-orders must be' j,aktln fu II and picked up fronrHadlnger: Fiaotlng within .ilo-days, ~ f.urtheiurider$.iilni:f$. 
tiiaduU~ized; products' mayhav~ sl!ght.dye•IQt Vi!l'iatlon_:s ;,~,,,.-~~Pl,~; All. grcJ,,..are,c:af1;.11f.ted:i1ut:coum fcri' . 
'•st~; t,he ·baljj!(e Of ,naterlals after ~omP,Jellon· wlll ~fy. ffedlniefFIPQfli:itf(nptr~Jlph$1bl• fctJi.) chips~ 
d.,erit$; Pt tbn~lt.ions:~t'~l$tfos: n'foi~tng:srd®t$.;Jambs,waifs: orflxtur.es; (2> mh2ir.eme~ ~~-e:n,.Ar.::~~1;1(1\~V 
S~ye.r:se:,r. Buyer'!! repr.e$'entatlve; At tlme of l~liSUon, r-ooms.-il'lutt tie dear:of:.lll obstatie:s; 1,1.tifeli$ o.Uli:!twlst 
~teil on proposal. Unforeseen- stti:.Jttural Qr flcior ~robtemsl~~-mage,.l;fn~le'.V~ltfoors, ~r ur.uinttctpa~ "fU>ciq#~' 
of~i:tv. kind reqwred upon lnstallatlon .may alter the ai:no(lnt'M-thls. :Pl'tiPO..Slll, /j 1:l~At.1.¢(tj,lARG~ Di= fl..S~P.ER · 
MONTH.· \iiill tie-as$essed against baianc;~-mote thanizo days past:du.e:. Jn !fhe. !it$.itB.wv~t dffa~i~-~er ihe· 
. term .of thls •agreemetit, -Buy~ .. -a~~ to PJ\i. rtaw:n~l-e attom~:yfee5i If ihe.bal~® d~ lSciolle.t.te:id'tiltPU.&h .an 
-c'ltt:otney;. ·1ntludln1:1 any attorney fees·eod costs ptlo(to ~ht :fJl}Og:afa $J.liH(,,t P.'1Ji:i!!.t;tl.0fl', 

i.uyer's .Si$natur:e; .. -""_. .. _____________ o-.. ______ _ 

-12/141.22··---,.._ -: -.. -T""'-==1==-===t-----+--/--1-+----------- 4.:05P.M..,. 
$at~ Rep~ntatfve( Matet1a1: 1z;8M·;SQ 
t116MAs .. i®-v1N -.....-,____,,c ~ serv1caz. i~;:rt 

MJsc.~tilr.'. Q.QQ 
·SalG$ Tffl'} 7.4¢~ 
MJso.-1ai¢ 1~a~--

i--------------------------------
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r ; 

Sold To 

\ffl~IQS. :01:ME;JFIE 
· ~62tARN0lD.AVENUe ;~01 . '• .. 

'NAPLE.$, fl.. -~104 

HAOINGER F.1.00RINGi 
6401 N:A1FlPOfl1' .RD 
MAPU!S,FL MtO&'. 

Tel~~<if:lt.t.t ,.~•7100 :F.•,c!pg&&-7623 

~il"lfll!!• :"'1v.,~.: 

Ship To 

I 

Pase ·t 

·'" I· 
I ,..,, 

~•~r•~ WfJOP.~Jl'<,1¥ .. ~!!ftl~ 
tlnvei'ifott St¥.leiltem ¢:QtQi)~~-acripit9.1f. . ;QuamJtyUiJlt$ Price._ exte~IQi'.i 
7~0861llf :~::flOET&GBAtiBOO--PLANK MobHA . unr::~ ~:; __ ¾~;fsi~ 

,AbQve ,guot.~_js for m,terial,s .only, per tustomer:provlded q.uaiitities,-fot t:.U!tom¢r .pld< ~p;~tradm.8'~­
wat~hou~ totated ilU373'J '& C B:fv,d/ °N,aP.lef; FJ~;Jµ!l(a ~w-d.oorsWestbhitirshowr@l'J\ anbt 

· !:f!t'.net\'.)f-AJtp!>rt'Pdlftng Road aodJ & c Slvd. ttours for.:tusto.rner.pit~'up.are ~;(;)(lam - 3:bO pm 
Monday thro\i~h Fi-td~v: "fh~ wJr~iii'lqqse Is ~losed. weekends; 

nils quot~ 1.nt:l!;ld.ecs 12,g1rt,on$ dlthe S"w x-72":t x. '9/1&" thick. ~ogine,re:d tt G .bamboo floor aU5.6 sf 
pet carton; for a: totai of 1,843..~ $1-Coard,nating ll10lc.Uilg$are also avanable. 

·The .. above mate,rJal is ln:st9c~1n the 'South Cart>llfta mm ten.ter ind ~~il~bie t<> 'ship iml*.~lately. 
· Urifbrtuoately-w.e cannot reserve rn~teriaJs wlthm,rt ~ ®posit 

Sp~dc1l-0~15-m,aterials. ~r:~ NQT Ri;'H~ RNA.Btt 

l'J./14/~~ .. 1s:s2:I)4 ~ "tJ,9in~ 

- •1zt.1'4/~-........, ___________________________ 4:05PM..,. 

Sa.le, .Fl~prce$~nt~)ve($}: Matetlak 12.:Ml;§Q: 
THOM~$ KALVIN Ser:viQ}t sas.n 

MIS.C; :Ch~ge,;; ·o.no 
QUOTE 1S: VALID . OFI 7 Y.S. . . . . . _ _ .. . . . _ 
'FLOO.R PflEPJS ·. OT LUDEO AND MAY BE SUBJECT T(); 
ADOJTIONAL dHARGES. UNFORESEEN -SUBFt.OOFtJ$SU~ 
WII .. L:&E1$RO.UGHT TO_ THE ATTENTION OF H.QMEOWNEJfA_NO 
WILL AEQUIR= CORRECTfON. 

~ m1~ -~ n~":~~1~uir:H~P~-•-~u~- -- - -
. . . .. . ,J _: . . . . ' ' 

$~ T~; 140~49 '. 
.tvllsc, 't~!- 123-A2-'. 

QUOTE i().T~ 
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Sold To 

HADINGSR·FLOO.RiNG . 
. 6:401 NAIRP.ORTflP 
'NAPLq,,.,F.L 34109. 

T'--'•phon~r2$$~71,tMl: ·Fa.t239,,i66.-7523 

Ship To 

~•!J~ff...., ~~ BAMBOO FLOORING ONL ~~ 
Inventory : Style/Item Cql9rl-b~~()tie?n: -<1~-Uim$ ··· · .f>n~ 1:xt~n1:1W,;1 
1~~- .. MociiAw1pE USlBAMeoo. PLANK MOCHA 1.,n•,eq sF- :a.st -ttWM$. 

fRElG,-iT · . . MO.~ '~f1. 3_~71 
.. . ... 

lbQv.Efq1.1ote is for m~terlaf$ e>oiy, pe.- ~u~torner-prov1ded quaritltle~ 'fo"i'aJ's:IQftlet:s,1¢1< t;1p:~tJ~Jng~­
. w-,rehouse' located at 2a13 J & C ~lvd. · N,a,~1~$, fl a~,JU$t ... fev.,dgors'Wertof-ci:.ir· shllwtoo.m,a,:·me 
®hi~tof,Alrpprl: Pi:rlllng ftoad andJ & c Btvd. Hows fot ®$t*me.t ffl.~;Qp~,:e 9:QQ am ... 1;00' pm' 
MQnday·tht.o:Ugh frld~y. T~:e-~rehol_lse I~ c;losed: weekends;_ . . 

w ~t~ quote lndµdeJ72 i;art.prts of the S"wx 12" I :ie 9/lfl' th~!¢ !!!,~~~~~'! & ~ ;~~l!lt>QO floorat25.6 sf 
· · · per-~rton, for a total of 1;.843.2 sf Coord.ln_a_~ng moldings.are.also avaHail~. 

The ·abW~ m.a.tetial is in i;tockln t~e.s~uth :Carolina miU·center~o.d aw.ilia:bt~ to $.~iplmm~,tely. 
Unfortunately. we. cannot re~rv(n11ater'ta1swlthq:~ a !tepos_it. 

Sp~c:ial O,t<jer m~te.r'lals.-are N.o.r RtJURf\i,A8L~; 

.U/14/2i;· .. i~;SZ:04 :Th.c:nna~~-

-12114i~2------------~------------- - 4:06PM..,,. 
S~ R.~Pre~~ntativ.e(s): Material;; 1Ji&1$.til 
:rOOMA$,KALVJN ·Se#liC1e; ~5;11 

:QUcmns VAU0 FOR 1 PAYS. . 
F-(00.A ,P.REP.1$ NOT iNCLUDED AND MAY se·suaJ.edf'i'O· 

. Abo1.i10h1Ai. CHARGES. UNFORESEEN SUBFLbOR lSSUES 
: WtLL Be SROUG:HTTO THE. ATTENTION OF HOMEOWNEF{ AND 
WILL ·AeQUlRE OORRECTION. . . .. . . .. 

Misc$~:,:~ ts~:: 
:M~ J~!' t.6&ita 

tfllQTi, TOT~:- ·:$17~1)87 

"r'.' ~'! :!'i'~~:,1,,f,11l\1!"!;H1f--------~------~--- ~1-'H -~--- ---f, --~ ! --

. ' . ' 
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Sold-lo 

VRYNIOS;, :OEMETRE­
~ • ARNOLOA'VENUE· 
2n.1 

HADINGE:R FLQORfNd 
6401-N ·AIRPO.RT flD 
NAPLES1 f.L '.34109 

l'el~p_bQfl8~'0$.'7tOO Fax:23N.6&"752S: 

QUOTE j 
·, ··-· .......... .. 

Ship To 

· RS'StoSNCe MR. . . . , ._ .... I ._.-.. • .. • . 

NAPLES-,FL 34l04: 

-4$27;ARN01;:0: 1;.\'EWtJE. 
201. 

, M.A!EB.iAL ON~Y •. R. ~10~ 

. . . . . . .. ... .. . . . . .. 

lhfyc;tlilikn,'Qw!ecfs• t~!IJsP.ecfal or<f~ m•f~l!tu~J•~ •~ :l(n.a.!~C1:e~'.·pn,<t~~tn,antf/or.shlp.,tnr d.l!lays, 
jJld:tJ:iatNORETURNS, EX-CHANGES, OR REFUNDS ARE pERMrTTEti:-~ S~'-®1:~n ~-~~(Wit•d for·s;,~i-OttleJS 
and/or to secure Installation date once ma:terla1s are·f'l!ieii.,ed tn. ,our·war.elldUs.e. i t-J~~l:gg.er, F.I.Q9ttng 
reP.t~_$el!~e ~II contact ewer ~ h~rs prl!)l'to )nstallatton1 iit..wbidt :t1meJ:1alane.e·(S·du'lo Mlllillrlili-o.nli 
.arc':lers.must be. pllld fi:I full. and efcicec:hip itom ;Hadinger'FioorlrliUNitliln so· days; Bi.Iyer turl:her .und11rStands 
thaduiJ,.(lz~·-gr-oduets n'lllY have Jllgl'\f:qy~lot i~~~tl$ fr(!ft! ~p[~; ~I ~ -~ -~k,~cho:accouni for· 
waste;, theb.a{ance of materlilfs after completlon "1Ql:Vl!iiy, ·t1al'Jli!lg'ei' .flootO\s 1$ oi>ttts)~.l'il(tii11f91' (tJ l)hjp~ 
den't5,: or condltltms ofe>il5tlhg-1'11'0ldl., doo'i"si ~'Wilt$ ar-fixtures, (lJ:measurifm~~ titl(en· orpt~d!!_d ;hy· 
.B.µyer:.qr S~yer's repre$entatlve. At time ~f itt$taffatlon~ rooms must b.eclear ohll obstacles, unle$5 O.therWl$8 
~ted .on p.ropo~(; U!'lforese!in striActut~i'I or floor 9~bl~n;i~~-i!&e, q,;i,~ttv_4ffJi;l0.~ :or.unantl.dpatell floor prep 
ohny kind required upon in$tallatlon may alte.rtht ainQuntQ'f.tb{s pf.(Jp_~j; ,A.FIN~N(;E CHA~~E Of.1.~"~ff; 
MONTH wlli ·be assessed against balances: more than i°'dayspast.dtieAri the elient .euver. def.o.ilt$ imder .tbe 
t1:1r1t1 cl. th.!~ !'!Cr~_ernent;.~uver 1:18t!i~sto p;:i•tr~~spNible l!ftoniev:fees:i. fhhe baJan~e due-ls corrected thr.augh en 
attomey: lncli.1dlnginy attorney-~ and ¢om pt'.tor:w thel}finr.P.f a,wl~f.~~pll.f~im; 

tuver!s ~lgria~tirj} _____ ~ _________ oate::_ -------

=1~14~;---· ...... -. -. ---------- --------- ---- ·irt~O&PM.,.. 
Sales ru;pre$$htalN~{s):. Ma~ri~l: 1S/81.rt.1$ 
THOMAS KALVIN S.ivJce; 385;71 

QUOTE ~$-VALIP. FOR.7 PAY~ . . . . . . . . •· 
•FLOOR f>REP'lS NOt:JNCWDEI) ANO MAY BE SUBJECT TO 
APDl'flONA.L CHARGES. UNFORESEtt,LSU13FLOOA lSSUf:$: 
. WU.L.J3f; BAOlJGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF HOrvli;OWNER ANO 
WlLL Re0UJ~E.'c0RRE:CTl()N. . 

:Ml~. Charges-: 0;'00: 
:s~~~ T-ax: ssa:1&< 
Misc. 'Tax: .f$.t3 

QUOTE•·TOTAL;• 
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~-•ra1n••n.t-bl'DtMfl.c:o111> 
SubJet;t: a&rJffn Ctllo 17'01 Capffwl LaM 1ft tlllffd ,-. ... woaid ~ 

HU11e, 

flldfc\lOII, 

Dont'en'Zlt,_., 
,l,.(OIBI,,,,,,~ 
.~~~~ClUleNMf• ,._ 

eOOflNG lllltY-
411iAmeN __,.,.Uftltnol 
~,., .. .IM 
~+u 
...,e1 • ...,.,,...,...,mm -
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